
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


 January 13, 2015 7:00 PM ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of January 13, 2015. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 
3.  Administrative Reports: 


a. Letter of Intent to Retire – Sharon Miner 
Cleaner, Sharon Miner has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mrs. 
Miner has served in the District for 30 years. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service the letter of resignation for 
the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, effective at the close of business on September 3, 
2015. 
 


b. Letter of Intent to Retire – William Denk, Jr. 
Bus Driver, Bill Denk, has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mr. Denk 
has served the students of the District for 8 years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service the letter of resignation for 
the purpose of retirement from William Denk Jr., effective at the close of business on February 2, 
2015. 
 


4.  Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 16, 2014. 


 
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated December 3, 4, 9, 10, 16 and 17, 2014, and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student 
number:   13430  11313  11573  13067  11872  12098  13050  11179  13412  12849  12052  11015   11334  
13392  11879  13168  11465  11335  10597  10918  10297  11340  
 


  







2 
 


c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 
 


d. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Treasurer Reports of November 2014. 
 


e. Building Condition Survey: see 4e 
Every five years the District is required to complete a Building Condition Survey in accordance with 
parameters set forth by the State Education Department.  It is time to initiate the process for 2015. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Building Condition Survey/Facilities 
Assessment/Long Range Plan proposal for professional services from SEI Design Group, 224 Mill 
St., Rochester, NY 14614 at a cost of $30,900.00. 
   Be it further resolved that the Board of Education authorizes Robert Magin, Business 
Administrator to execute the Agreement on behalf of the District. 
 


f. Insurance Reserve Fund Transfer 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 


and pursuant to Education Law, approves the increase of A1930-400-05-0000 in the amount of 
$3,600.00, as an expenditure from the Insurance Reserve to pay the retained amount due to Utica 
National Insurance Group associated with two claims made against the district. 
 


g. Retired Substitute Teaching Assistant Compensation 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves a rate of $11.25/hr. for retired substitute Teaching 
Assistants effective January 16, 2015, for the remainder of the 2014-2015 school year. 
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances 


Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive days in the same 
assignment - $87.38/day. 


Certified Long Term Sub - non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in same assignment – 1 - 
20 days = hourly rate/ 21+ day/$87.38.       


 


h. Disposal of District Property 
Kaaren Thompson, Director of Technology is recommending that a number of district owned 
printers, scanners and computers be recycled or discarded. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Director of Technology to recycle and/or dispose of 
computer hardware. The list is on file with the District Clerk. 
 


i. Personnel Items: 
1. Creation of Instructional Position 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law establishes the following tenure area effective January 
14, 2014:  1.0 FTE Reading 







3 
 


2. Permanent Appointment – Tina Fuller 
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend Tina Fuller to a permanent appointment as a Sr. 
Clerk/Typist. 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Tina Fuller as 
a Senior Clerk/Typist effective February 2, 2015. 
 


3. Appoint .5FTE Technology Teacher – Michael Beshures 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Michael Beshures to an appointment as a .5FTE Technology 
teacher position in the High School.  The position was previously held by Eric Schultz. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Michael H. Beshures as a 
.5FTE Technology teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Technology Education 
Appointment Area:  Industrial Arts/Technology 
Effective Date: January 5, 2015  
Salary: Step A $40,000 @ .5FTE= $20,000 prorated to start date 
 


4. Appointment Correction 
TESOL teacher, Elena Southard, was appointed at the December 16, 2014 meeting with a three 
year probationary period.  She has received tenure previously and is entitled to a two year 
probation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three two year probationary  
appointment of Elena Southard, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 5, 2015 – January 4, 2018 January 4, 2017 
Salary: Step M, $52,207 
 


5. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Paul Benz is recommending appointments for co-curricular positions. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following co-curricular appointments for 
the 2014-15 school year: 
Name   Position   Step/Yrs  Salary 
Rebecca Harris  All County Chorus 1 1  $373 
Rebecca Harris  Musical Accompanist 1 1  $699 
 


6. Winter Concert Accompanist 
Kim Dobbin provided the piano music for the High School Winter Concert on December 15, 
2014. 
 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes the payment of $150.00 to Kimberlee 
Dobbin for providing accompanist services for the High School Winter Concert. 
  


5.  Information Items:  
 a.  Claims Auditor Reports 
 b.  Lake Shore News: WTCC article 
 
6.  Public Participation: 
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  
 
 
 
 








December 16, 2014                                            56 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


DECEMBER 16, 2014  7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Henry Hann, Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, and 


approximately 35 students, staff and guests.   
   


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 


 
 Edward Magin and Hank Hann gave kudos and an Award for Excellence 


to, Nancy Younglove, School Lunch Manager.  Mrs. Younglove is the 
recipient of the School Nutrition Hero Award, given to only 5 individuals 
in the US by the School Nutrition Association.  Mrs. Younglove will 
receive the award in Washington, DC in March 2015. 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Judi Buckalew moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of December 16, 2014. 


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke to the Board. 
 
3a. PRINCIPAL & DIRECTOR Kathy Goolden reported on the progress of the Local Assistance  
REPORTS Plan put in place to elevate the learning process for classified students in 


the Middle School. 
 
 Melissa Phelps reported on the number of referrals for student services. 
 
 Kaaren Thompson reported on grants and on technology updates. 
 
 Scott Baker reported on the number of students requiring tutoring 


services. 
 
 Paul Benz, Jennifer Hayden and Mark Mathews provided reports of their 


buildings and student activities. 
 
 Nancy Younglove provided an update on school nutrition legislation in 


Washington. 
 
3b. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder reported that the Committee will be making 


recommendations for updates to policies.  The first reading will be 
presented at the February 10, 2015 meeting. 


 
3c. FOUR COUNTY SBA Judi Buckalew reported on the last meeting. 
 







December 16, 2014                                            57 
 


3d. STUDENT UPDATE Paul Benz reported, on behalf of Jessica Wright that the High School 
musical this year would be, Damn Yankees.  


 
3e. GOOD NEWS Amy Lynch-Johnson reported that the Toys for Tots annual toy drive 


provided over 400 gifts to the Wolcott Council of Churches for 
distribution in the community. 


 
 Ed Magin stated that this would be the last Board Meeting at which Hank 


Hann would be presiding as Acting Superintendent.  He thanked Mr. Hann 
for the steady demeanor and wealth of experience he brought to the job.  
Scott Bischoping would be the Acting Superintendent and Bob Magin has 
agreed to handle the day-to-day operations of the District until Stephan 
Vigliotti begins as Superintendent on January 20, 2015.   


 
4a. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM Melanie Stevenson reported on her last trip to Albany with the  
AND INSTRUCTION State Education Department. She will be discussing the strategic plan and 


educational goals with the Board at the February meeting. 
 
4b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Robert Magin provided the Board with an update on the progress of the 


architects, Department of Health and State Education Department for 
plans to replace the sand filtration system at North Rose - Wolcott 
Elementary building as soon as possible. 


 
4c. SUPERINTENDENT UPDATE Henry Hann provided the Board with the background on how the District 


pays retired certified staff who return to sub in the district.  The pay rate 
is normally set at the Reorganization Meeting in July.  The pay rate for 
certified Teaching Assistants was not addressed at the meeting.  After 
questions were answered, Board Members agreed to entertain a motion 
at the January 2015 meeting to set the rate of pay for Teaching Assistants.   


 
 Mr. Hann initiated a discussion for the need for a second level of support 


for Middle School students who require reading intervention.  Some 
students are reading 3 to 4 levels below where they should be, making it 
impossible to understand and learn new curriculum.  His 
recommendation is to put a Reading teacher in place to work specifically 
with struggling students by delivering intense reading intervention.  After 
the discussion, the Board voiced unanimous support for going ahead in 
the hiring process for a new Reading position. Resolutions will appear on 
the January 2015 agenda to create the position and a recommendation to 
appoint a teacher. 


 
5. CONSENT AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motions.  


They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
5a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of November 18, 2014. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of December 9, 2014. 


 







December 16, 2014                                            58 
 


5b. RECOMMENDATIONS of Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation  
CSE & CPSE  of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, 


approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education 
dated November 5, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19, 20 and 24, 2014, and December 3, 4, 
8 and 9, 2014, and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number: 11464 


 11223  11679  13435  13089  10127  12272  13434  12795 
 12312  12077  12547  12535  11597  11598  10098  13014 
 12561  13348  12883  13439  13387  13170  11119  10805 
 09709  11815  13210  10402  13069  12062  11152  13066 
 12696  12972  IEP Amendments:  10232  11156  12228 
 10565  11547   
 
5c SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
5d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports as of October 31, 2014. 


 
5e1. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation  
JAY REYNOLDS of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts 


the resignation from Jay Reynolds as the Varsity Baseball Coach effective 
October 31, 2014. 


 
5e2. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation  
JENNIFER KERR of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law 


approves the permanent appointment of Jennifer Kerr as a Teacher Aide, 
effective January 7, 2014. 


 
5e3. AFTER SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation  
DISCOVERY PROGRAM of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law 


approves the following individual to work in the After School Discovery 
Program for the 2014-15 school year and to be paid through the 21st 
Century Community Learning Centers Grant. 


 Name   Position  $/Hr. 
 Steven Johnson  Teacher  $25.00 
5e4. CO-CURRICULAR APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2014-15 school 
year. 
Name  Position   Step/Years Salary 
Olivia Schauf Yearbook Advisor  1 1 $947 
Olivia Schauf Nat Jr. Honor Society Adv 1 1 $555 (.5) 
Bethany Meyer Nat Jr. Honor Society Adv 1 1 $555 (.5) 


 
5e5. COACHING APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individual to fill a coaching position for the 2014-15 school 
year.  







December 16, 2014                                            59 
 


Name Position Step/Years Salary 
Gina Paliotti Cheerleading Coach 2 6 $3,078 


 
5e6. APPT. LIFEGUARD Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Mitchell Harper as a Lifeguards effective December 17, 2014 at $8.75/hr. 


 
5e7. APPT. CORRECTION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation  
CSDC of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, 


approves the following teacher to serve on Curriculum & Staff 
Development Council for the 2014-15 school year at a prorated stipend of 
$1500 $1050. 
Lead Teacher:  Area: 
Allison Thompson  Universal Pre K 


 
 
6. INFORMATION ITEMS The following items were given to Board Members: Claims Auditor 


Reports, The Advocate, Fall 2014 
 
7. PUBLIC PARTIIPATION Lois Waffler shared observations with Board Members. 
 
8a. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the December 16, 2014 meeting agenda. 


 
8b. ACTING SUPERINTENDENT/ John Boogaard moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following  
ADMINISTRATOR IN CHARGE motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
  Whereas, Acting Superintendent Henry Hann will complete his 


service to the District effective December 31, 2014; and 
  Whereas, Stephen Vigliotti, newly appointed Superintendent of 


Schools will commence service on or about January 19, 2015; and 
  Whereas, Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES District Superintendent Scott 


Bischoping has agreed to provide superintendent services to the District 
in the interim period; and 


  Whereas, Mr. Bischoping will be available to the District, but not 
physically present in the District at all times during the interim period; 
and 


  Whereas, Business Administrator Robert Magin is willing to provide 
services as Administrator in Charge under the supervision of the District 
Superintendent during the interim period; 


  Now, therefore, be it resolved that: 
 The Board of Education hereby appoints Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES 


District Superintendent Scott Bischoping as Acting Superintendent of 
Schools to serve from on or about January 5, 2015 to January 19, 2015 or 
until such date as Mr. Vigliotti commences services as the District’s new 
Superintendent of Schools; and 







December 16, 2014                                            60 
 


  Be it further resolved that: 
 The Board of Education hereby appoints Business Administrator Robert 


Magin to additionally serve as Administrator in Charge for the day-to-day 
management of the District with a stipend of $50/day during the period 
between Mr. Hann’s departure and Mr. Vigliotti’s arrival. 


 
8c. LTR. OF ITNENT TO RETIRE John Boogaard moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following  
BARBARA PACKARD motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Barbara Packard, effective with the close of business on 
June 30, 2015. 


 
8d. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following  
ERIC SCHULTZ motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the 
resignation of Eric Schultz as a .5FTE Technology teacher effective 
January 4, 2015. 


  Be it further resolved that Eric Schultz, being the least senior teacher 
in the Technology/Industrial Arts tenure area, and having his position 
reduced to .5FTE by Board action dated June 10, 2014, will remain on the 
Preferred Eligibility List.  


 
8e. APPT.  ESOL TEACHER Danny Snider moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
ELENA SOUTHARD motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
three year probationary  appointment of Elena Southard, conditional 
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 5, 2015 – January 4, 2018 
Salary: Step M, $52,207 


 
8f. APPT. AFTER SCHOOL John Boogaard moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following  
DISCOVERY STAFF motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individual to work in the After School Discovery Program for 
the 2014-15 school year and to be paid through the 21st Century 
Community Learning Centers Grant. 







December 16, 2014                                            61 
 


Name    Position  $/Hr. 
Laurie Crippen   Teacher Aide  $10.00 


 
ADJOURNMENT Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:45 PM. 


 
 Edward Magin invited attendees to join the Board after the meeting to 


honor Henry Hann. 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________________ 
     Clerk of the Board of Education  





















































 


 
 
224 Mi l l  Street.        Rochester,  NY  14614       p  585.442.7010       f  585.442.7019 


 
 


 


 
 


 
December 4, 2014         
 
Mr. Robert Magin, School Business Administrator 
North Rose – Wolcott Central School District 
11669 Salter-Colvin Road 
Wolcott, New York 14590 
 
 
RE: 2015 Building Condition Survey / Facilities Assessment / Long Range Plan 
  North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
 
 
Dear Bob: 


 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal for professional services for the 
above referenced project.  In accordance with your request, our scope and fee for this work 
is outlined below. 
 
Purpose 


This assessment will serve two purposes:  
1. To satisfy the New York State Education Department’s (SED) requirement to 


submit a Building Conditions Survey, for each of its occupied school buildings.  
[Section 155.3, 155.4, & 155.6 of Part 155 (8 NYCR 155)]. 


2. To aid the District with its long term strategic planning with regard to facilities 
needs.  


District Facility Understandings 


We understand the District to be comprised of the following facilities and gross square 
footages, and represents the basis for our work:  
 


1. NR-W High School     134,080 SF  
2. Leavenworth Middle School      60,670 SF 
3. North Rose Elementary School     76,732 SF 
4. Florentine Hendrick Elementary School    50,311 SF 
5. Bus Garage Facility (@ NRE)       8,570 SF 
6. Bus Maintenance Facility (@ LMS)       9,700 SF 
7. District Office          3,098 SF 


TOTAL      343,161 SF  
 







Mr. Robert Magin  
December 4, 2014 
Page 2 of 4 


 


 
 


224 Mi l l  Street.        Rochester,  NY  14614       p  585.442.7010       f  585.442.7019 
 


 
Scope of Work: 


 
To ensure that it is a useful planning tool for the District over the next five years, the completed 
document will include the following items. Upon your request, we will be happy to customize 
any of these services to suit your District’s needs: 
 


1. Conduct on-site field observations of each of the District’s facilities with the purpose and 
intent of identify deficient conditions, including any new items and those indicated on the 
existing database. 


2. Meet with District personnel (Superintendent, Business Official, Buildings and Grounds, 
and key administrators the District identifies) to gain the District’s insight and input for 
inclusion in the report. 


3. Photograph deficient conditions. 


4. Propose corrective actions. 


5. Reconcile scope and cost estimates for the proposed corrective actions.      


6. Assist the District with the ranking and prioritization of all deficient conditions, and 
associated corrective actions.   


7. Complete and submit the  BCS (including the Executive Summary)  to SED, in their 
electronic database format.  Submit two (2) hard copies of  same to the District in bound 
format (3-ring, or spiral). 


8. Prepare and submit two (2) hard copies of the finalized Facilities Assessment Report, 
providing more in-depth detail than the SED Building Condition Survey.  This report will 
include photographs, written descriptions, probable costs, building floor plans and 
prioritization of items for each of the Districts’ facilities, and aid the District as a 
planning tool for the future. 


9. Attendance and presentation of findings to District Board of Education meetings, and 
public informational / input meetings. 


 
Our Team: 


Victor J. Tomaselli, AIA will be the Principal-in-Charge from SEI Design Group.  Additionally, 
your project will be supported by experienced North Rose – Wolcott team members:  the same 
team of competent professionals from our Rochester office who were involved in the Capital 
Project.    
 
Other sub-consultants will also be from the same groups and teams who are already familiar with 
you and your facilities:   Appel-Osborne for Site / Civil and M/E Engineering for Mechanical-
Electrical-Plumbing engineering.  


 
 







Mr. Robert Magin  
December 4, 2014 
Page 3 of 4 
 


 
224 Mi l l  Street.        Rochester,  NY  14614       p  585.442.7010       f  585.442.7019 
 


 
 


 Schedule: 
We understand that in accordance with SED requirements, the field evaluation for the Building 
Condition Survey must be completed prior to November 15, 2015 and all data submitted to the 
New York State Education Department by January 15, 2016. 
 
We will work with you to develop a mutually agreed schedule for completion, once we are 
authorized to proceed. 


 
 
Fees for Basic Professional Services: 
 


Our Basic Services fee to provide the District with the Building Condition Survey / Facilities 
Assessment and Long Range Plan is Thirty Thousand, Nine Hundred Dollars and no cents  
($ 30,900.00 USD). 
 
Note that this amount is considerably less than the 2010 Building Conditions Survey costs you 
incurred.  This is due to two (2) factors:   


 SEI’s on-going familiarity with your facilities, Administration, BOE and Staff. 
 We have NOT included costs to incorporate services from Campus Construction 


Management into our proposal as we did in 2010.  Should you wish to do so, we would 
be happy to solicit a proposal from them, and revise this proposal. 


 
It is important to note that these fees are reimbursable by through categorical aid, through the 
State Education Department.   
 
Our fee includes all direct personnel expense, main office operation, travel and overhead-and-
profit. 
 
 


Fees for Reimbursable Expenses: 
 


In addition to the above, we would anticipate reimbursement of any out-of-pocket expenses for 
the furtherance of the project on the District’s behalf.  Such items include, but are not necessarily 
limited to: 


o Copying and reproduction of reports, drawings and other related documents. 
o Any 3-Dimensional modeling (electronic or physical) 
o Site / Survey or geotechnical information 
o Hazardous Materials (asbestos, pcbs, lead) investigation or documentation 


 
As it is our goal to provide the most cost-effective, competitive, customized services for our 
clients, we would be happy to entertain any alternative arrangements that you may wish to 
consider and are ready to meet with you at your convenience to discuss.   Please feel to call if you 
have any questions or need any additional information. 


 







Mr. Robert Magin  
December 4, 2014 
Page 4 of 4 
 


 
224 Mi l l  Street.        Rochester,  NY  14614       p  585.442.7010       f  585.442.7019 
 


 
 


 
If you are in agreement with this proposal, please sign below and return a copy for our files.  This 
letter-agreement will act as our formal agreement for these services. 
 
Thank you again for the opportunity to provide this proposal, as we are very interested in serving 
you and the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District. 
 
 


 
Sincerely,  
 


 
 
 


 
Victor J. Tomaselli, AIA 
Senior Principal 
SEI design group 


 
 
 
 


__________________________________________   _____________________ 
Mr. Robert Magin 
For North Rose – Wolcott Central School District    Date 


 
 
 
 


   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















18 LAKESHORE NEWS Wednesday, January 7, 2015 


Quarterly Award Winners at WTCC 
The following students have Gananda 


earned Quarterly Quality Stu- Chloe Mtilla. Cosmetology; 
dent (QQS) awards at the Wayne Lesa Osipovitch, Criminal Jus
Technical and Career Center tice; Evan Sixbey. Criminal 
(WTCC) in the first quarter. Justice · 
Quarterly Quality students Lyons 
have been recognized by their · Tristen Devlin, Power Me
instructors for demonstrating chanics; '!Ylor Wlschoff, Elec
exceptional skills in the fol- trical Trades 
lowing areas: Communication Marion 
Skills,PersonalandWorkplace Jacob Covey, New Vision 
Behaviors. Quality Process Nursing Sciences; Carson Da
Skills. and Specific Technical vis, Automotive Technology; 
and Career Skills. For photos, Dominick Fioco, Automotive 
visit www.waynetechcenter. Technology; Tanner Jensen, 
org,lqqs Electrical Trades; Alexandria 


· Clyde-Savannah Moore, New Vision Medical 
Jacob Caves. Manufac- Careers 


turing Technology; Mary 
·Kendt, Health Dimensions 


Newark 
Michael Gaston, Conservation; 


Caitlyn Kenville, Health Dimen-


sions; Wendy Linares-Rivera, 
Cosmetology; Darcianne Or
baker. Culinary Arts; Andrew 
Pullen, Auto Body Repair; Mya 
VanDuyne. Animal Science 


North Rose-Wolcott 
Paul Abbey, Power Mechanics; 


Erin Anthony. Animal Science; 
Bruce Johnson, Culinary Arts; 
Adam Keagle, Conservation; 
Annmarie Pickard, Education 
Professions; Michael Zerniak 
Jr .• Carpentry 


Palmyra-Macedon . 
Sadie Doyle, Cosmetol


ogy; Christopher Patnode. 
Auto Body Repair; Corrine 
Rogers, Education Profes
sions; Jacob Vanderstyne. 
Manufactur~ng Technology 


Red Creek 
AlecsZandre Burger. Criminal 


Justice; Christopher Howden, 
Computer Programming & 
Video Game Design 


Sodus 
Jessica Coe, New Vision Medi


cal Careers; Dylan Cornwell, 
Computer Progra~ming & 
Video Game Design; Abby Rae 
DeBuyser, Criminal Justice; 
Brian Hargarther, Auto Body 
Repair; Andremio Mendoza, 
Automotive Technology; Cece
lia Spano, Cosmetology 


Wayne 
Frank Adams IV. Culinary 


Arts; Adam Bentivegna, Cu
linary Arts; Ryder DeVrieze. 
Network Technician; Machala 
Hamed, Culinary Arts; Na-


than Loftus, Power Mechanics; 
Megan Mariani, Cosmetol
ogy; Jacob Molisani, Electrical 
Trades; Travis Montgomery. 
Manufacturing Technology; 
Morgan Pevear, Cosmetology; 
Tara Sedore, Animal Science; 
Zakariah Syed, Network Tech
nician; Nicholas Trimboli. 
Power Mechanics; Caitlyn 
Wicks. Cosmetology 


Williamson 
Brendan Barres. Conservation; 


Serena Doyon, Health. Dimen
sions; Taylor McCall. New Vi- . 
sion Nursing Sciences; Tessa 
Robinson, New Vision Medical 
Careers; Sarah Swingly. Ani
mal Science 


Adult 
Brian Warner. Conservation 



elaplaca

Highlight



elaplaca

Highlight





